

Landscape Committee Minutes

July 8, 2014

Present: Roz Warner, Phylis Ballestra, John Stevens

GUESTS: Tyree Brown, Rizzetta Joe Rasset, General Manager

Approximately 16 residents

Minutes of the June meeting approved

Discussion held on Potato Vine incursion on Portside. Since this is a protected preserve, SWFTMD has been contacted by Tyree and will be here next week to investigation and advise. Part of this preserve is possibly outside of Waterlefe CDD's jurisdiction.

Tyree Brown explained the responsibilities of Rizzetta and Austin Landscaping. After an in depth discussion of the berm on Winding Stream and the back gate, several residents mentioned they would like a hedge on the top of the berm. Since there have been conflicting residents comments as to what exactly is needed, Tyree advised they should come up with a consensus of exactly what all want and we will attempt to comply, within the confines of our contract with Austin. Residents advised they will do this and get back to us.

A map of the Austin responsibilities was made available.

Joe Rasset explained the responsibilities of the golf course in regards to the restroom and the area adjacent to it.

Because of the new security system and the necessity for the camera to communicate with the guardhouse, it will be necessary to remove the ligustrum at the back gate. We will attempt to replant but a ligustrum replant is not always successful. The area will be replanted with bird of paradise, a low shrub i.e. gold mound and fax lily. Additional plants will be added to the end of the security gate shortly.

A discussion of Phase 4 in the median was discussed. Suggestions for the circle were solicited.

Meeting adjourned.

Roz Warner

CDD Supervisor